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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080701 -TP 

Attachments: 200901 15122617797.pdf 

Thursday, January 15,2009 1 1 :26 AM 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced consolidated Docket, please find Bright House Network's Motion for Extension of 
Time to Respond to Verizon's Motion to Dismiss and alternative Motion for Summary Final Order. Thank you for your assistance 
with this filing. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akcrtiian Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

Thomas M. Wilson, Esq. 
Sabin, Bermant & Gould, LLP 
Four Times Square 
New York, NY 10036 
Tel: 212-381-7110 
Fax: 2 12-381 -721 8 
twilson@sbandg.com 

(850) 224-9634 

B. 
DOCKET NO. 080701-TP: Emergency complaint and petition requesting initiation of show cause proceedings 
against Verizon Florida LLC for alleged violation of Rules 25-4.036 and 25-4.038, Florida Administrative Code, 
by of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 5 

E: BHN's Motion for Extension of Time 

www.akerman.com 1 Bio 1 V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoidin 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. Do CVM f h? N\j?8byk "'m enalties under t In venue Code, or (ii) 
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January 15,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC F L I N G  

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

in tk 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



Sincerely, 



HKIGHL‘ W0USF:’S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TlME TO 
RESPOND TO VERIZON’S MOTION TO DISMISS ANI) A1,’rERNATXVE MOTION 

FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER 

Pursuant to Rule 28- 1 O6.303(3), Florida Administrative Code. Bright House Networks 

hformation Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC, (jointly referred to herein 

as “Bright House”), respectfully moves for an extension of time to respond to the Motion to 

Disiiiiss and Alternative Request for Summary Final Order (Motion to Dismiss) filed by Verizon 

Florida LLC on January 12,2009. As support for this request, Bright House states: 

1. The Motion to Dismiss was filed and served on Monday, January 12, 2009. 

Under Rule 28-106.303(1), Florida Administrative Code, a response to the Motion would be due 

Monday, January 19, 2009. I-lowever, in view of the intervening Martin Luther King, Jr. 

Holiday, the response due date is the following date, January 20, 2009, in accordance with Rule 

28-1 06.104, Florida Administrative Code. 

2. Bright House requests a brief extension of two business days to allow it to file its 

response on January 22, 2009. Bright IIousc requests this additional time in view of thc 

intervening holiday and thc historic inauguration that will take place the following day. These 

events will make it diflicult for Bright Ilouse to analyze and prepare an accurate and thorough 

response to the two alternative requests for relief, as well as the various assertions and counter 

claims offcred in Verizon’s motion, by the currcnt due date. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVlCE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via 
US Mail and Electroiiic Mail* to the persons listed below this 1 5’h day of January, 2009: 


